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xhE: #35: Planning Application NO.Y/YL-TYST/11
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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 9:58 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: Planning Application NO.Y/YL-TYST/11

From: longlife longlife <_>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 9:54 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re:Planning Application NO.Y/YL-TYST/11

Dear Sir,

Please follow up with the attached respond to the departmental comments of the subject planning
application No. Y/YL-TYST/11.

Thanks And Regards,
Miss Wong
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Secretary Town Planning Board,
15/F North Point Government Office
No. 333 Java Road, Hong Kong

Date : 17 September 2025

Dear sir,

Re: Yan Tak Kwun at No. 45, Tan Kwai Tsuen Hung Shui Kiu, Yuen Long, New
Territories (Lot No. 3971 RP (Part) in D.D. 124)

{Planning Application No. Y/YL-TYST/11)

Comments : Refer to 3 July 2025

Point no. 1:

The licencsed collectors will arrange and hire a professional company to collect
and dispose the sewage and waste from the additional mobile toilets provided for
visitors on special days.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Yat Tak Kwun Management Co. Ltd.
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